From: Reece Storme Ferrara

To: Andrew.Kennedy@newmont.com

Cc: Elle.Farris@newmont.com

Subject: *Without Prejudice* Psychosocial decline
Date: Friday, 25 February 2022 1:52:59 PM
*without prejudice*

I have become overwhelmed with factors inclusive of events at Tanami and resultant
financial duress that I have presented to hospital for potential inpatient admission as I have
lost all hope in society for things like due process, merit, accountability, work ethic, doing
the right thing...

I did nothing wrong there. If anything I was trying to help Newmont continue to be the
best company in resources sector. [ was happy to hear that so many workers speak so
highly of Newmont and I really respect them for this.

I am in financial duress amongst other things and there is no help or support. I can no
longer pay for my sons medical appointment let alone my own. Host have stated that
Newmont won't pay for the days that I was removed from duty, which my response was it
was still payable as it was a voluntary choice not to use the services I was ready willing
and able to provide.

I don't feel any resentment or malice towards Newmont as a company. I know the decision
to remove me from medical duty while a worker was still medically unstable and acutely
unwell was the decision of individual/s and does not reflect Newmonts way of dealing with
people or contractors.

I only wanted a job where I could help people be the best they can be and in doing so help
Newmont be the best company they can be. I don't want to fight with the company
particularly one who appears to treat it's workforce better than others do.
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